



NIRB File No.: 02EN067

July 7, 2006

Spencer Dewar
Manager, Land Administration
Indian and Northern Affairs Canada
P.O Box 100
Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0

Re: Application Terms and Conditions for Twin Mining Corporation's Mining Exploration and Campsite at Jackson Inlet

Dear Spencer Dewar:

Further to NIRB's letter dated June 26, 2006 inviting comments for renewal regarding the above-mentioned project, NIRB received no comments regarding this proposal. Since the renewal does not significantly change the general scope of the original project activities, NIRB is re-issuing the original May 27, 2002 terms and conditions (attached) to this project proposal.

If you have any questions or concerns, feel free to contact NIRB's Technical Advisor, Leslie Payette at 867-983-4615 or lpayette@nirb.nunavut.ca.

Sincerely,

(original signed by:)

Stephanie Briscoe
Executive Director

Cc: Distribution List

Attachments:
May 27, 2002 NIRB Screening Decision